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Brenda Hopwood

From: Joseph Keck <jotkeck@gmx.com>

Sent: Sunday, October 18, 2015 3:33 PM

To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:

To: 

MayorsOffice 

 

Name: 

Joseph Keck 

 

Email: 

jotkeck@gmx.com 

 

Home Address 

529 W. High St., Peoria 61606 

 

Business Name 

 

 

Business Address 

 

 

Home Phone 

 

 

Business Phone 

 

 

Fax 

 

 

Preferred method of contact: 

Email 

 

Preference on which commission you would like to serve: 

Peoria Urban Forestry Advisory Board 

 

Community Volunteer Experience 

I have volunteer experience with Habitat for Humanity, the International Institute for Building Ecology, and Lakeview 

Museum. In addition, I completed an internship with the City of Carbondale, Illinois Planning Division. 

 

Have you previously served on a city commission: 

No 

 

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service 
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Professional and Employment Background 

Employment with the US Bureau of the Census. 

 

Employment with the Institute of Government and Public Affairs assisting in the development of grant proposals 

administered by the United State Department of Agriculture. 

 

Educational Background 

Bachelor of Science received from Bradley University 

 

· Interdisciplinary social scientific studies in the fields of Community Development, Sociology, Political Science, and 

International Studies 

 

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if 

appointed Having recently spoken with Anthony Corso of the Peoria Innovation Team, I am interested in contributing my 

knowledge of urban forestry to creating a robust green infrastructure for Peoria. 

 

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No 

 

Sent from (ip address): 65.79.120.66 (ebmconsult.peoria.uic.edu) 

Date/Time: October 18, 2015 3:33 pm 

Coming from (referer): 

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/ 

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (Windows NT 6.1) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/46.0.2490.71 

Safari/537.36 

 

 


